
 

Oceanside Unified School District 
Bond Construction Management Office  
2111 Mission Avenue – Bldg. E  
Oceanside, CA  92058 
(760) 966-4069    

 

Date: June 01, 2021  

Subject: El Camino High School 
Locker Room Roof & Mechanical Upgrades 
400 Rancho Del Oro Drive 
Oceanside, CA 92057 

 

OUSD Bid No.: 2021-21-053B 

Project Number: 872-728 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 (Final) 
 
 

The following changes, omissions and/or additions to the Construction Contract Documents shall apply to 
bid proposals made for and to the execution of the various parts of the work affected thereby, and all other 
conditions shall remain the same. 

 
All parties of interest shall take careful note of the Addendum so that the proper allowances may be made in 
strict accordance with the Addendum and that all trades shall be fully advised in the performance of the 
work, which will be required of them. 

 
Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject Bidder to disqualification. 

 
In case of conflict between any Drawings, Project Manual and this Addendum, this Addendum shall govern. 

 
 

ITEM 1: DOCUMENT 01 10 00 SCOPE OF WORK 
A. Delete ALL instances of “Standing Seam Metal Roofing” and replace with corrugated 

metal roofing.  
 
 

ITEM 2: PRE-BID REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 
A. The below noted bid-RFIs have been received during the bidding period and 

attached with responses, which shall be construed as a part of the Contract 
Documents (refer to attachment ADD1-01). 

 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM No. 1 

 

 
 

 
 
 



 

 

              
 

PRE-BID REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 
 
 
RFI 01: Scope of work #1 calls for Painting but the plans do not indicate any painting. Please clarify if painting is 
required. 
 
RFI 01 Answer: No painting other than typical protect in place measures that aren’t met during construction. 
 
RFI 02: Scope of work #1 requires Disposal and Replacement of Plywood Sheathing, Plywood Backing, damaged rafters 
and joists, Wood Cants and Wood Treated materials, but the details on A-802 or demo plan A-801 do not call to remove 
any wood items. All wood is existing to remain. Please clarify if any wood is required to be replaced. If any can you 
provide a quantity of material to include in the bid or provide an allowance for any damaged wood? 
 
RFI 02 Answer: There is not a quantity of material noted. Will be unforeseen and covered under allowance. 
 
RFI 03: SOW #1 calls for Roof Traffic Pads, current plans show them as existing, please clarify intent 
 
RFI 03 Answer:  Include in bid, adequate traffic pads for the 3 small units on lower roof. The two large units on mid roof 
have new traffic pads recently installed. 
 
RFI 04: SOW #2 says "All damaged plywood sheathing must be identified and replaced by the Prime Contractor. Please 
confirm this will be paid with the allowance since we cannot accurately quantify the damaged sheathing. 

 
RFI 04 Answer: Will be covered via allowance. 
 
RFI 05: SOW #6 states that the GC is to provide temporary rain protection for All Buildings. Please confirm we only need 
to provide rain protection for our scope of work and not All Buildings. 
 
RFI 05 Answer: Contractor to maintain rain protection for their scope of work only. 
 
RFI 06: The work at the ceiling fans will require scissor lifts to access them. Please advise what protection will be 
required for the Gym Floor in order to get lifts on the Gym Floor. 
 
RFI 06 Answer: Visqueen/Protective Paper, and plywood daisy chained across gym floor. 
 
RFI 07: Does El Camiuno HS /OUSD have any preferred vendor/subcontractor for: 

- Fire Alarm 
- Roofing 

 
RFI 07 Answer: Roofing – yes, The Garland Company (district roofing standard). Fire Alarm – yes, Standard Electronics is 
the preferred vendor. 
 
RFI 08: Drip edge and coping calls for 24 gauge metal. Corrugated panels, rake trim and peak trim call for 22 
gauge. Do you want quote to include the 2 different gauges or all the same? Preferably for us that at 
least all flashing be 24 gauge. Panel gauge does not matter as much, just a weight difference in that 22 
gauge is heavier. 
 
RFI 08 Answer: Please provide gauges as detailed on the drawings. 
 
RFI 09: Is current Mansfield Roofing under Warranty by a subcontractor? If so, could you provide us with 
roofing contact information? 
 
RFI 09 Answer: No 
 

ADD1-01 



 

RFI 10: On page M2.01 key note 4 to replace non-functioning OA intake dampers with counterbalanced 
barometric backdraft dampers. On page M2.2 key note 4 says intake dampers shall be controlled by 
interlock with associated exhaust fan. What is basis of bid? 

 
RFI 10 Answer: Figure barometric backdraft dampers in the bid. However, if it is determined during construction that 
the existing motorized intake dampers are functional, control interlock will be required and no other dampers will be 
needed. 
 
RFI 11: Mechanical general note B. states all existing equipment, ductwork and air distribution devices, which 
are to remain, shall be cleaned and refurbished to original working conditions. Is this to include HV-1 
through HV-4 and their associated rooftop duct? 
 
RFI 11 Answer: Ductwork associated with HV-1 thru HV-4 is not required to be included. 
 
RFI 12: Protective Barrier is to be installed at existing areas to prevent any damage to the premises, are there 
any preferred materials for this? Or any materials you do NOT want to be used for this? 
 
RFI 12 Answer: This is specific to protecting the recently installed gym floor. Contractor is to lay down 
Visqueen/protective paper as a base, then ¾ inch plywood to protect floor from the use of a lift.  
 
RFI 13: During the jobwalk we were unable to see Fire Alarm Panel, could you provide us with pictures and 
confirm location on plans is correct. Pictures of panel inside and outside. If there are any as builts 
available could you provide us with those as well? 
 
RFI 13 Answer: please see link below to photos of existing fire alarm system. 
https://share.salasobrien.com/?ShareToken=10DD8B0FFDE2D30036E52E5AD3355169148E3B2B 
 
RFI 14: Is this a PLA/PSA Project? 
 
RFI 14 Answer: OUSD does not utilize a PLA/PSA. 
 
RFI 15: What’s the period of performance? Would students be on campus while construction is ongoing? 
 
RFI 15 Answer: The award of the contract is pending board approval on 06/22/21. Construction start date approximately 
06/29/21 with a 60 day project duration. Students return mid-August 2021. 
 
RFI 16: Is there any background check procedure required? If so, please specify. 
 
RFI 16 Answer: Yes, please refer to page 88 of the Bid Document. The Contractor is to comply with the fingerprinting 
requirements of Education Code section 45125. 
 
RFI 17: There is an existing Parapet Wall (yellow highlighted area) also picture attached. Would you like the 
cap to match the perimeter per Detail 1 & 5 on sheet A-802. 
 
RFI 17 Answer: The parapet cap at this location is to remain.  Replacement is not required as part of the contract work. 
 
 
 

(End of Document) 


